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From: Dawn Zahnley

To: Michelle Skaff

Cc: Drew Baier; Shona Campbell; Lisa Ruden

Subject: FY26 Improvement Requests & CIP Five Year Plan

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:05:58 PM

Attachments: FY26 Improvement Request-Operations Officers was Increase 3%.pdf

EY26 Improvement Request-PT Operational Officers .25 FTE.pdf

FY26 Improvement Request-Clerk II Reclassification to Clerk ITI.pdf
EY26 Improvement Request-Other New Rescue Truck.pdf

FY26 Improvement Request-Other Replace Front Approach.pdf

EY26 Improvement Request-Other Install Concrete Approach to Gym.pdf
EY26 CIP Capital Improvement Projects-5 Year Plan.pdf
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Michelle,
We have attached the FY26 Budget Forms for Emergency Services.

We are aware the Fiscal Impacts and Budget Detail Information are
still needed and will be completed once time allows you to provide.

FY26 Improvement Request
B |ncrease Full and Parttime Operations Officers wages by 3%
B Move Parttime Operations Officers Paramedics from .05 FTE to .25 FTE Positions
® Reclassify Dawn Zahnley from Clerk Il to Clerk Il
FY26 Improvement Request (Other)
B Purchase a New Rescue Truck
® Remove and Replace the Front Concrete Approach to the Main Building
® |nstall a New Concrete Approach on the East Side Gym Entrance
Continued Improvement Plan (CIP) Request Form-Five Year Plan

We appreciate you and your staff for all your help while preparing this budget year.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thank you!
Dawn L. Zahnley

Clerk II/EMT

Woodbury County Emergency Services
121 Deer Run Trail

Climbing Hill, 1A 51015

Ph: 712-876-2212

Cell: 712-253-4396

dzahnley@woodburycountyiowa.gov
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IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Department/Division Title: Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request: The request is to raise full and part time staff wages by 3%.

Justification: This allows the county to provide competitive wages in efforts to retain staff, while
competing with other paid agencies. With a national trend of declining resource pool of experienced
emergency medical technicians/paramedics and competitive market, we need to be aggressive to keep
the resources we have.

Financial Impact:

Budget Account Detail

Account Number: Description: Amount: Explanation:

Total:







IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Department/Division Title: Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request: This request is to move the parttime paramedics from 0.05 to the 0.25 FTE. Currently the FY
24/25 budget has two different FTEs percentages for the part time employees. The parttime Emergency
Medical Technicians (EMT) are considered 0.25 (690 hr.) and the parttime Paramedics are considered
0.05 (139 hr.) employees.

Justification: This streamlines the ability to be financially responsible and keep cost down. This will aid in
coverage for military leaves, sick or injuries, vacations, and FMLA.

Financial Impact:

Budget Account Detail

Account Number: Description: Amount: Explanation:

Total:







IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Department/Division Title: Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request: Emergency Services request to reclassify Dawn Zahnley from a Clerk Il Grade 5/Step 5 to a Clerk Il Grade
5/Step 5.

Justification: Dawn Zahnley’s Clerk Il position with Emergency Services has expanded from a Clerk Il position to include
additional administrative duties and responsibilities to support the Director.

A significant portion of the duties and responsibilities she performs on a daily basis are above that of a Clerk II. Her
education, certifications in multiple modalities and years of experience make her a key talent and an effective leader in
our department. Dawn has earned and maintained her lowa EMT Certification for nearly 24 years, 20 of them with the
Emergency Services department. This allows her to respond and assist throughout the county as needed. Dawn
successfully performs at all levels by overseeing the state EMS inspections through lowa Department of Public Health,
Bureau of Emergency and Trauma Service and lowa Board of Pharmacy. Additionally, she supports all levels of
leadership with her deep knowledge of State of lowa processes and procedures. Dawn plays an integral role by assisting
the Director with budgets, interpreting medical guidelines on multiple levels, communicating with our Medical Director,
lowa Donor Network, lowa Medical Examiner, scheduling trainings, and monitoring patient care documentation. She
ensures deadlines are met for reports, and she manages personnel. Dawn is also a point of contact for rural fire and EMS
department and state agencies.

Financial Impact:

Budget Account Detail

Account Number: Description: Amount: Explanation:

Total:







IMPROVEMENT REQUEST (OTHER)

Date: 12/10/2024

Department/Division Ti Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request Description:

Woodbury County Emergency Services is requesting approval of funding to purchase a new rescue
truck.

Justification:

Rescue unit #204 is a 2016 Dodge Ram 3500 crew cab 4x4 diesel one ton class truck and currently has
185,207 miles of use. This is the oldest of the two used for daily responses. The department has
responded to 1144 calls for service with expectations of increased request for service. It is estimated
that this unit will be near 200,000 miles by July 2025.

Financial Impact:

The cost of the new unit would be $101,300.00 The cost covers the vehicle and the compoments
needed to complete the unit for service.

Budget Account Detail

Account Number Description Amount Explanation
$101,300.00 Vehicle new

Total $101,300.00






IMPROVEMENT REQUEST (OTHER)

Date: 12/10/2024

Department/Division Ti Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request Description:

Woodbury County Emergency Services is requesting approval of funding to remove and replace the
front (south) approach to the main building. This considered a high priority.

Justification:

The front (south) approach has outlived its useful life span and has begun to crack and breakup. A
portion of it is sidewalk is used by guests and nearby residents as a walking path. The broken sidewalk
certainly creates a trip/fall risk and a fininacial liability to the county for those who may or use it.

Financial lmQECt:

The cost to remove and replace the concrete would be $44,000.00.

Budget Account Detail

Account Number Description Amount Explanation
$44,000.00 Grounds

Total $44,000.00






IMPROVEMENT REQUEST (OTHER)

Date: 12/10/2024

Department/Division Ti Woodbury County Emergency Services, Drew Baier, Director

Request Description:

Woodbury County Emergency Services is requesting approval of funding to install a concrete approach
pad on the east side of the building.

Justification:

The concrete pad would allow us to have a good solid approach to the (former gym) east garage door
when backing in large trailers or pulling them out. Currently the approach is a mixture of gravel, black
top road grindings, dirt, and heaved in the center. This would also help with snow removal and
drainage away from the structure as well.

Financial Impact:

The cost to install the concrete pad would be $16,200.00.

Budget Account Detail

Account Number Description Amount Explanation
$16,200.00 Building/grounds

Total $16,200.00







CIP — NEW PROJECT REQUEST FORM

Project Name: Woodbury County Emergency Services CIP 5 year plan FY26-FY30

Project Number: _(Finance will provide number)

Project Manager : Drew Baier Director

Department/Division: Woodbury County Emergency Services 0002-41-1200-000

Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total
Revenues
Total Revenues

Expenditures

New Rescue Truck $101,300.00 $115,000.00 $216,300.00
Concrete South Dr $44,000.00 $44,000.00
Concrete East Gar. $16,200.00 $16,200.00
Port. Air Compressor $120,000.00 $120,000.00
Safety Apparel $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Replace Lucas Device $50,000.00 $50,000.00
New cardiac Monitors $100,000.00  $100,000.00

Total Expenditures  $161,500.00 $145,000.00 $50,000.00 $115,000.00 $100,000.00 $571,500.00

Comments:







mum\_\_s.ny 0.
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

Reguest: The request is to raise full and part time staff wages by 3%.

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






